David Ripper

Senior Metrology Engineer
Australian Energy Market Operator
GPO Box 2008

Melbourne

VIC 3001

16 December 2019

Dear David,

®
&°*," Endeavour

%~ .» Energy

Re: Application for inclusion of Aglo Systems - Mondolux Nilum Plus LED Floodlight

luminaires on the AEMO Load Tables

Endeavour Energy would like the option of using the following Aglo Systems range of
luminaires on the Endeavour Energy network and support it being added to the NEM Load

table (Unmetered Loads).

If you have any questions, please contact me on 02 9853 5540

Yours faithfully

Geoff Cowling
Nightwatch Coordinator
Endeavour Energy

51 Huntingwood Drive Huntingwood NSW 2148
PO Box 811 Seven Hills NSW 1730

T:131 081 F: 61 2 9853 6000

Mondolux Flood Light Nilum Plus 75W
Mondolux Flood Light Nilum Plus 100W
Mondolux Flood Light Nilum Plus 150W
Mondolux Flood Light Nilum Plus 300W

www.endeavourenergy.com.au

ABN 11 247 365 823



